ATTENTION:
All liberty-loving individuals across America:
TAKE ACTION NOW!
Here is a method that will cost you nothing and that CAN and WILL stop the
Rothschild/Rockefeller-financed Baxter Pharmaceuticals/World Health [sic]
Organization/UN/Federal Reserve Corporation’s imminent plan to murder/enslave
millions of us. Baxter Pharmaceuticals and others are already profiting from the sale of
useless toxic vaccines, such as Rumsfeld’s “Tamiflu,” but stand to make $ billions more
since survivors of the first swine/bird/human genetically-engineered virus flu attack will,
by ‘law,’ be forced at gunpoint to undergo injections of extremely poisonous chemical
cocktails into their veins. In fact, millions of us would have already died had it not been
for one lab in Czechoslovakia fortuitously discovering only last November (2008) that the
Baxter ‘flu vaccine’ that was about to be sent to people all over the world was laced with
a deadly, 63% LETHAL (i.e., 6 out of 10 of us would have DIED from that intentionallypoisoned vaccine!) lab-created Bird Flu virus. Despite an ongoing Austrian police
investigation, due entirely to the heroic efforts of Austrian Journalist Jane
Burgermeister, http://birdflu666.wordpress.com, Baxter still has the contract to supply its
deadly ‘vaccines’ all over the world; i.e. to be forced into YOU! Yes, FORCED upon us
under threat of being “quarantined” within FEMA “Detention Centers” (concentration
camps) as is now law* (even though said “laws” are blatantly unconstitutional and
therefore technically void from their inception).

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ojsjEz0LYiE

The True Patriot Plan: To have thousands upon thousands of us obey our apparent
obligations under 18 USC sec 4 and 18 USC sec 2382.
[No Judge wants to lose his job via a U.N. takeover, nor his life or health from a deadly flu or from
poisoned vaccines to be forcibly administered to him and his family. Judges can convene Grand
Juries and take other pre-emptive steps within their judicial powers.]
The Procedure:

Take the attached three pages to any Judge in any court and explain that you are
fulfilling your obligations as stated in USC Title 18, section 4 & section 2382. These laws are
reproduced on the following page for you to hand to the Judge to read in explanation of why
you are also handing to him/her the “Notice of Felonies/Treason” which consists of the next two
pages.
Disclaimer: Neither in whole nor in part does this document constitute legal advice. Each individual
should make his/her own decision as to what action(s) to take, if any.

Title 18 USC:

§ 4. Misprision of Felony
Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court
of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same
to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States,
shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/search/display.html?terms=%A7%204%20felony&url=/uscode/html/uscode18/usc_se
c_18_00000004----000-.html

Title 18 USC:

§ 2382. Misprision of Treason
Whoever, owing allegiance to the United States and having knowledge of the
commission of any treason against them, conceals and does not, as soon as may be,
disclose and make known the same to the President or to some judge of the United
States, or to the governor or to some judge or justice of a particular State, is guilty of
misprision of treason and shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than
seven years, or both.
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/search/display.html?terms=misprision%20of%20treason&url=/uscode/html/uscode18
/usc_sec_18_00002382----000-.html
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Notice of Felonies /Treason - Imminent Planned Mass Murder of Millions in
U.S. for Profit, Depopulation, and the Overthrow of the U.S. Government, U.S.
Constitution, and U.S. Legal System
Pursuant to 18 USC sec 4 (Misprision of a Felony) and 18 USC sec 2382 (Misprision of
Treason) I, …………………………………………..., on ……………………... present the following
evidence and names of some of the alleged felonious and treasonous perpetrators. The identity of
others involved should be discovered by a Grand Jury investigation and other legal procedures.
Summary: Overwhelming evidence shows there exists an international corporate criminal
syndicate that, in violation of the RICO Act (18 USC sec 1961-1969), is intent upon embarking
upon a cascading event of mass genocide within the United States, most likely in Fall 2009,
using as their weapon a bio-engineered (artificial) influenza pandemic. The mass murder of millions
in the U.S. via release of a lab-created “Swine Flu” virus will profit Baxter International, Inc. by the
$ billions while the U.S. is made ready for a global U.N. takeover.
The U.S. DOD, in May 2007, issued its implementation plan for preparing, planning and
responding to a potential pandemic influenza outbreak: the forced detainment and quarantine of
American citizens. http://www.defenselink.mil/releases/release.aspx?releaseid=10849 And since W.H.O. has
already conveniently declared a worldwide ‘level-6 Pandemic,’ U.S. troops will be under the control
of the U.N. “The W.H.O. and the U.N. will become the controlling agencies in the U.S. in the event
of a declared pandemic level 6.”
In the winter 2008, Baxter’s Austrian biomedical research laboratories manufactured and
distributed to 16 countries an influenza vaccine that was contaminated with a LIVE Bird Flu
virus. The contaminated vaccine material consisted of a mixture of a seasonal H3N2 human
influenza virus and the deadly H5N1 virus. By adding a virus of the type H5N1 to an ordinary
flu virus of the type H3N2, Baxter produced a highly dangerous biological weapon with a
63% mortality rate. A laboratory in the Czech Republic blew the whistle before a worldwide
catastrophe was unleashed when all animals they tested died from the vaccine.
http://www.torontosun.com/news/canada/2009/02/27/8560781.html

Baxter uses BSL 3 (Biosafety Level 3) precautions in its laboratories, safeguards which
makes an accidental contamination of ordinary flu material with the dangerous bird flu virus
impossible. In other words, the deadly contamination was intentional.
Incredibly, this incident that very nearly killed millions was not followed up by any
investigation from the WHO, EU, or Austrian health authorities. Austrian Health Minister,
Alois Stoger, later revealed that the incident had been handled not as a biosecurity lapse, as
it should have been, but as an offense against the veterinary code. A veterinarian was sent
to the Austrian Baxter laboratory for a brief inspection! It would appear that Mr. Stoger
should be interrogated by a Grand Jury. http://www.opednews.com/populum/diarypage.php?did=13611
This intentional vaccine contamination has precedent since a major conspirator in the
planned imminent pandemic, the W.H.O., used AIDS-laced smallpox vaccine injected into over a
million Africans in the early 1970’s to spread AIDS which virus was also lab-created.
Similarly, AIDS-laced Hepatitis B vaccine, provided free to male homosexuals only, was
used to spread AIDS within the U.S. In 1978, more than a thousand “promiscuous homosexual”
males were the unwitting victims of this Hepatitis B vaccination, sponsored by the NIH and CDC.
To this day pharmaceutical corporations continue to reap billions selling AZT and other patented
toxic formulations to ‘treat’ the millions of AIDS victims intentionally sickened for profit and
depopulation. http://www.onlinejournal.com/artman/publish/article_129.shtml
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Further evidencing criminal intent: In 2006 Baxter distributed hemophiliac blood
components that were contaminated with HIV virus and injected into tens of thousands of people,
including thousands of children. Baxter continued to release the HIV contaminated vaccine even
after the contamination was known.
http://www.nytimes.com/2003/05/22/business/2-paths-of-bayer-drug-in-80-s-riskier-one-steered-overseas.html?sec=health

Now W.H.O is at it again and this time on a larger scale with the intent to debilitate
and murder millions in the USA with another lab-created virus. In view of our narrowly
escaping a tragedy intentionally engineered by Baxter that almost killed millions of us via 63%
FATAL (lab-created) Bird Flu-laced vaccine, and the fact that this very same Baxter is still
producing and selling the ‘vaccine’ to be forced upon us, a serious investigation is urgently needed.
Additionally, the created pandemic is intended to give the UN/WHO total control over the
U.S.
Austrian Journalist files BioTerrorism Charges against WHO, UN:
http://macedoniaonline.eu/content/view/7289/54/

For continuing updates: http://birdflu666.wordpress.com/
Questionable investments: http://birdflu666.wordpress.com/2009/07/19/obamas-investments-in-biotechcompanies-apparently-developing-the-bird-and-swine-flu/
http://www.globalresearch.ca/index.php?context=viewArticle&code=BUR20090721&articleId=14475
http://wakenews.net/Microsoft_Word__Criminal_Charges__Swine_flu_edits_v2_1_.pdf

More than half million (500,000) plastic coffins are now stockpiled and located at strategic
locations nationwide:
http://www.youtube.com/results?search_type=videos&search_query=fema+coffins&search_sort=video_date_uplo
aded_reverse

Some of the suspects who should be investigated by a Grand Jury –and thereby hopefully
stop this planned RICO crime of mass murdering the people of the USA- include:
Baxter Executives:
Joseph Martin 221 N Walnut St, Bensenville, IL 60106;
Bruce McGillivray 151 Ridge Ln Lake Forest, IL 60045
Norbert Riedel 1520 N Sheridan Rd, Lake Forest, IL 60045
Dr. Taubenberger, who dug up frozen bodies with the admitted purpose of reconstructing the
deadly 1918 flu, which flu was caused by tainted vaccines injected into US military servicemen that
killed 50-100 million.
David Nabarro, who immediately following Taubenberger’s six-year program that
reconstructed the deadly 1918 virus announced to the world via the UN that a new
pandemic IS about to occur that would kill “...5 to 150 MILLION.”
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